



COLIN HOLLOWAY, PH.D.

PROJECT DIRECTOR /
RESEARCH ASSOCIATE

CONTACT

975 SE SANDY BLVD., STE. 220
PORTLAND, OREGON 97214
(503) 243-2436 x102
HOLLOWAY@NPCRESEARCH.COM
WWW.NPCRESEARCH.COM

EDUCATION

PH.D. DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY,
PSYCHOLOGY
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA
JURIS DOCTORATE
EMORY UNIVERISTY
B.S. DECISION SCIENCE, SOCIAL
HISTORY
CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY

PROFILE

Dr. Holloway has conducted evaluations of juvenile justice and treatment court programs and has studied social and policy decision-making in areas of criminal law, jury behavior, and rehabilitative justice. He has recently joined NPC Research and stepped into projection direction responsibilities for the Shriver Civil Counsel Act evaluation, as well as several treatment court evaluations. Prior to joining NPC, Dr. Holloway's legal experience included work as a certified landlord / tenant dispute mediator, and work as an attorney in Maryland, representing clients in criminal defense cases, contract disputes, and Equal Employment Opportunity Commission claims.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PROJECT DIRECTOR / RESEARCH ASSOCIATE

NPC Research | June 2021 – Present

Manages day-to-day operations of evaluation projects across a range of content areas. Manages project task timelines, budgets, meetings, and staffing. Works with clients to identify data sources, develop data collection instruments, assess data quality, and determine methods for obtaining data. Directs and conducts descriptive and inferential quantitative data analyses using SPSS and interprets results. Writes reports, executive summaries, and develops other deliverables for clients and key stakeholders.

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF PSYCHOLOGY

Creighton University | August 2020 – July 2021

Taught classes in Introductory Psychology, Social Psychology, and Research Methods / Statistics. Managed student research projects as part of course work.

CONTRACTED PROGRAM EVALUATOR

Nebraska Probation | December 2018 – Present

Evaluated the RISE Program for the Juvenile Services Division of Nebraska Probation Administration by tracking participation and outcome data for juvenile probationers. Analyzed the effect of RISE on educational, probation, and recidivism outcomes using quasi-experimental methodology. Wrote annual evaluation reports for dissemination across the Juvenile Services Division of Nebraska Probation.

GRADUATE RESEARCH ASSISTANT

Law and Psychology Lab, University of Nebraska | Aug 2014 – Aug 2020

Oversaw the administration of a federally funded NIJ grant which involved a multi-year study of the Nebraska Probation Administration, a division of the State Judicial Branch. Contributed to study design, coordinated data collection with over 100 probation officers at 15 locations across the state, oversaw data entry and preparation, and worked to analyze data and prepare reports for the NIJ and Nebraska Probation Administration. Applied advanced statistical analysis to applied research and program evaluation for the Nebraska Judicial Branch, Adult and Juvenile Probation Services Divisions.

Continued on next page

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

LEGAL EDITOR / CONTENT MANAGER

Advice Company | October 2010 – August 2014

Managed a legal advice website that provides articles translating complex law into user friendly information in order to educate consumers who have legal questions. Promoted to lead researcher, writer, and editor of legal content in the Mid-Atlantic region. Wrote regular legal blogs covering a variety of topics including corporate law, injury law, and government law.

ATTORNEY

Edwards Legal Group | April 2011 – December 2013

Analyzed complex factual situations to develop case strategy, wrote legal briefs, drafted motions, and conducted legal research for memos for plaintiffs in civil lawsuits. Assisted in criminal defense trials by working with clients, preparing direct and cross examination questions, selecting jury members, and sitting second chair during proceedings.

MEDIATOR

Mediation Program, Fulton County Courthouse | August 2009 – July 2010

Mediated agreements and drafted dispute resolution contracts for landlord / tenant and small claims disputes.

LEGAL INTERN

Georgia Legal Services Program – Community Development Division | January 2009 – August 2009

Negotiated and drafted a contract dictating the terms of a grant from local government council to the client (a non-profit developer) to assist in the construction of utility lines for an affordable housing development in a low-income community. Assisted a client in the construction of a low-income housing development by researching state and local contract law, analyzing state and local codes, writing construction contracts, and reviewing mortgage documents.

LEGAL INTERN

Center for Working Families | May 2008 – August 2008

Created a tenant handbook outlining renters' legal rights under Georgia law to assist indigent families retain housing. Designed a program to identify and educate entrepreneurs from the local community, empowering them to open small businesses that created jobs, boosted local economy, and helped the neighborhood fight poverty.

OPERATIONS MANAGER

McMaster-Carr Supply Company | August 2004 – July 2007

Supervised day-to-day operations and staff in accounts receivable and warehouse departments. Improved employee performance tracking mechanisms by consolidating feedback for four departments into one database. Designed and implemented projects that streamlined workflow, managed credit risks, and improved staff performance.



SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- 2019 – 2021 Co-Principal Program Evaluator – Nebraska Department of Probation
Nebraska Probation Officer Workload Evaluation
- 2018 – 2021 Principal Program Evaluator – Nebraska Department of Probation
Program Evaluation of Nebraska Probation Juvenile RISE Program
- 2014 – 2021 Co-Principal Investigator – UNL Legal Decision-Making Laboratory
National Institute of Justice Probation Project
- 2018 – 2020 Committee Member – Nebraska Mental Health Court Subcommittee
Subcommittee to Establish Rules and Regulations for Nebraska Mental Health Courts
- 2016 – 2018 Principal Investigator – UNL Legal Decision-Making Laboratory
Criminal Record and Hiring Research
- 2015 – 2019 Co-Principal Investigator – UNL Legal Decision-Making Laboratory
Moral Outrage and Jury Decision Making

SELECTED REPORTS AND PUBLICATIONS

- Holloway, C.P. & Wiener, R.L. (Manuscript Accepted for Publication). Affective Forecasting and Policy Capturing: Modeling Political Judgment. *Psychology, Public Policy, and Law*
- Holloway, C. P., & Wiener, R. L. (2021). Affective forecasting and ex-offender hiring decisions. *Motivation and Emotion*, 1-17.
- Holloway, C. P., & Wiener, R. L. (2020). Criminal History, Sex, and Employment: Sex Differences in Ex-Offender Hiring Stigma. *Analyses of Social Issues and Public Policy*, 20(1), 211-229.
- Holloway, C. P., & Wiener, R. L. (2018). Abuse history and culpability judgments: Implications for battered spouse syndrome. *Psychology, Public Policy, and Law*, 24(3), 279 – 291.
- Holloway, C., & Wiener, R. L. (2018). The Role of Emotion and Motivation in Jury Decision-Making. In C. Najdowski & M. Stevenson (Eds.), *Criminal Juries in the 21st Century: Psychological Science and the Law* (pp. 247 – 270). Oxford, NY: Oxford University Press.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND HONORS

- State of Nebraska Mental Health Court Subcommittee
- Maryland Bar Association
- Law and Society Association (LSA)

REFERENCES AVAILABLE BY REQUEST